

Ribika Yonas Habtemariam

Front End Developer

• +251929000831 • yonasribika@gmail.com • linkedin.com/in/ribikayonas • ribika-portfolio.vercel.app/

As a front-end developer with 2 years of experience in website development, I strive to bring technical expertise to every project I work on. My expertise in frontend development has allowed me to create visually stunning and user-friendly websites for a variety of clients. My ability to adhere to deadlines and work collaboratively with senior developers in agile environments makes me a valuable addition to any team. With a degree in Computer Science and exceptional academic performance, I believe in my ability to deliver exceptional results..

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mobile App Developer (Intern)

April 2021 - May 2021

ISZO, Netherland

- Worked and collaborated with senior developers on developing a restaurant reservation app using android java.

Office Sales Manager

May 2021 - March 2022

ISZO, Netherland

- Submitted proposals and proforma to potential clients via email.
- Consistently incorporated and managed daily progress reports through an Excel spreadsheet.

Lead Front End Developer

July 2022 - April 2023

Exo Technologies, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

- Collaborated remotely with a team of 5 members, each of whom had their own distinct roles within the group and developed a large scale ecommerce website.
- Possessed a 9% share in the company.

Web Designer & Developer

June 2023 - Nov 2023

MTICBIA!!!, London, UK

Volunteered remotely as a website developer, and worked on the design and development of the company's website.

EDUCATION

HiLCoE (School of Computer Science & Technology)

Bachelor of Science – Computer Science

GPA – 3.86

Graduation – December 31, 2022

SKILLS & OTHER

Technical Skills: Web, ReactJs, Next.js, Angular, Typescript, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Sass/Scss, Tailwind CSS, Figma, Gimp, Git, SQL, Chakra UI

Soft Skills: Creativity, Multi-tasking, Consistent, Interpersonal

Interests: Web Development, UI/UX Design, Logo Design

PROJECTS

Ecommerce

- An ecommerce website that enables users to buy or sell products through the internet. It offers the option to make purchases and pay for them later in equal installments.

Tolo Tena Tabya

- A web based patient information system developed for Tena Tabya(s) in Addis Ababa for the purpose of allowing them to collect, store, manipulate, and make patient's information available at all times.

Frontend Mentor Challenges

- Worked on a series of challenges from Frontend Mentor, a platform dedicated to enhancing frontend development skills. I've successfully implemented solutions for various projects. These challenges covered a range of topics, including responsive design, accessibility, and modern UI/UX principles. Each project presented an opportunity to apply and expand my skills in a collaborative and constructive environment. This is my frontend mentor profile <https://www.frontendmentor.io/profile/ribikaY>

Logo Design for a Construction Company

- A logo design for a road construction company called Tarma.

Guzoye

- A tourism website specifically for Ethiopia where users are able to view, navigate and publish about the main attractions, festivals and local events that are occurring in Ethiopia.